Larin Viktor

Senior researcher, Head, the Center for Asia-Pacific Studies, Institute of History, archaeology and ethnology of the peoples of the Far East, Russian Academy of Sciences, Far Eastern Branch (Vladivostok)

Corresponding Member, Russian Academy of Sciences

Born: 1952, Vladivostok.

Education:

1974 Far East National University, Faculty for Oriental Studies (Vladivostok), Specialist on East Asian countries (China History)

Post-graduate studies:

Singapore University (1975–1976), Leningrad State University (1979–1980)

Degrees: Candidate in history (Leningrad Pedagogical Institute, 1981), Ph.D. in History (Leningrad State University, 1991), Professor in History (1994), Corresponding Member, Russian Academy of Sciences (2016)

Fellowships: Fudan University (Shanghai, China, 1984 – 1985), The Japan Institute of International Affairs (Tokyo, Japan, 2000-2001), The Japan Foundation (Tokyo, Japan, 2008, 2015).

Career:

1974 – 1991 Lecturer, Assistant Professor, Professor, Far East National University

- 1986 1991 **Dean,** Faculty for Oriental Studies, Far East National University
- 1991 2017 **Director,** The Institute of History, Archaeology and Ethnology of the Peoples of the Far East (IHAE FEB RAS)
- 2006 present Senior researcher, Head, Center for Asia-Pacific Studies, IHAE FEB RAS
- 2018 present Acting Vice-Chairman, Russian Academy of Sciences, Far Eastern Branch

2002 – present Part time Professor, Far East National (since 2010 – Federal) University

Editor-in-Chief- Scientific journal of the Institute of History, Archaeology and Ethnography of the Peoples of the Far East "Russia and the Pacific"

Member of the Bureau of Presidium – Russian Academy of Sciences, Far Eastern Branch; **Chairman** - United Council for Human Sciences Studies, Presidium of Russian Academy of Sciences, Far Eastern Branch

Chairman - Russian-Chinese Friendship Society, Primorye territory branch

Awards

Honorable Professor, Institute of East European, Russian and Central Asia Studies (CASS, PRC, 2000); Jinan University (PRC, 2009), Jilin Academy of Social Sciences (PRC, 2017)

Jubilee Medal in honor of the 60th anniversary of establishment of diplomatic relations between Russia and China - "For outstanding contribution to the development of Sino-Russian relations" (China, 2010)

Order of the Rising Sun, Gold Rays with Neck Ribbon (Japan, 2018)

Spheres of scientific interests: China history and politics; International relations and security issues in the Pacific region; Russia Foreign Policy in the Pacific region; Russia bilateral and cross-border relations with North Pacific countries

Publications – more than 230, including 8 individual and 5 collective books